# LEAD SERVICES DIRECTORY

Updated July 2017



# COLORADO

Department of Public Health & Environment

#### Please Note:

This listing does not constitute an endorsement by the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment.

This listing may not include all companies related to lead services.

This document is updated periodically. For the most recent version, please check the following website: www.colorado.gov/cdphe/leadpaint

While every effort is made to present the most current and accurate information regarding certification status of companies, it is the responsibility of the users of this directory to verify that the company they are using possesses current valid certification.

Please send inquiries to:

Colorado Air Pollution Control Division

Lead-Based Paint Program

303-692-3150

cdphe.lead@state.co.us

4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, Denver, CO 80246



# Table of Contents

Introduction	4
Lead Regulatory Levels	5
Colorado Certified Lead Evaluation Firms	6-9
Colorado Certified Lead Abatement Firms	10-11
Colorado Certified Training Providers	12
EPA-approved Lead Test Kits for Certified Renovators	13
Laboratories Providing Blood Lead Analysis	14
Laboratories Certified to Analyze Drinking Water for Lead	15
Laboratories Analyzing Lead in Air Samples	16
Laboratories Providing Environmental Lead Proficiency Analytical Testing (ELPAT)	16
Colorado County Health and Environmental Departments	17-20
Other Sources of Information	21
Appendix A: Acronyms Used in this Directory	22
Appendix B: Lead-Based Paint Related Questions to Ask Environmental Consultants and Cont	tractors 23

#### Introduction

Childhood lead poisoning is currently the leading preventable environmental health risk to children in the United States. In the state of Colorado, nearly 200 children were confirmed to have elevated blood lead levels between 2008 and 2011<sup>1</sup>. The Centers for Disease Control (CDC) recently changed their definition of elevated blood lead levels from 10 micrograms per deciliter to 5 micrograms per deciliter, which means that many more children are considered to have elevated blood lead levels. This is concerning because it means that even low levels of lead exposure for young children can lead to speech, language, and behavior problems, decreased muscle and bone growth, learning disabilities, nervous system damage, and many other serious health issues.<sup>2</sup> In adults, lead exposure can lead to fertility problems, digestive disorders, nerve disorders, and memory and concentration problems.<sup>3</sup>

Although lead-based paint was banned in 1978, many older homes still currently being used contain lead-based paint. Renovation or demolition of these homes can create lead dust which can be unknowingly inhaled or ingested. Even houses not under renovation or demolition can contain peeling, chipping, or cracking lead-based paint, which constitutes a serious health hazard. In addition, children and adults can be exposed to lead from plumbing with lead pipes, contaminated soil, industrial airborne pollutants, and common hobbies such as antique furniture refurbishing, classic car restoration, and pottery making.

This Lead Services Directory has been compiled as a resource for people concerned about lead poisoning. It includes listings of private and public agencies offering lead poisoning prevention services, as well as listings for certified companies that are trained in the safe removal of lead-based paint. This directory also contains information on lead consultation services, environmental sampling and testing, and a listing of state and local health departments that can provide further assistance.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Colorado Environmental Public Health Tracking, Accessed 10/2/2013 from www.coepht.dphe.state.co.us.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Environmental Protection Agency, <u>Protect Your Family From Lead in Your Home</u>, 2013.

<sup>3</sup> Ibid

# Lead Regulatory Levels

Environmental and Paint Regulations							
Source of Lead Hazard	Regulatory Level	Source of Regulation					
Residential interior and exterior paint on furniture and toys	≤ 0.06% Total Weight	Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC), 1977					
Air	30 μ/meter <sup>3</sup> (AL) 50 μ/meter <sup>3</sup> (PEL)	OSHA, 1993					
Drinking water	< 0.015 µ/liter or 15 ppb	EPA, 1989					
Bare soil - play areas	≥ 400 ppm	40 CFR 745.65					
Bare soil - average of samples from the balance of the yard	> 1,200 ppm	40 CFR 745.65					

Lead Clearance Levels Following Abatement							
Source of Lead Dust Hazard	Clearance Level	Regulation					
Floors	$\leq$ 40 $\mu$ /ft <sup>2</sup>	Colorado AQCC Regulation No. 19 and EPA					
Window sills -interior	≤ 250 µ/ft <sup>2</sup>	Colorado AQCC Regulation No. 19 and EPA					
Window troughs	≤ 400 µ/ft <sup>2</sup>	Colorado AQCC Regulation No. 19 and EPA					
Window sills - exterior	≤ 500 µ/ft <sup>2</sup>	Colorado AQCC Regulation No. 19					
Exterior surfaces (e.g. patios, porches, sidewalks)	≤ 800 µ/ft <sup>2</sup>	Colorado AQCC Regulation No. 19					
Soil - non play areas	≤ 1,200 µ/gram	Colorado AQCC Regulation No. 19 and EPA					
Soil - play areas	≤ 400 µ/gram	Colorado AQCC Regulation No. 19 and EPA					

μ - micrograms

AL - action level

AQCC - Air Quality Control Commission

CFR - Code of Federal Regulations PEL - Permissible Exposure Limit ppb - parts per billionppm - parts per million

### Colorado Certified Lead Evaluation Firms

Lead Evaluation Firm	Address	City	State	Zip	Phone	Website	Email
Advanced Environmental						http://www.scoreaec.	
Consulting, LLC	7751 E 137th Ave	Thornton	CO	80602	(303) 257-8994	com/	
	7979 E Tufts Ave., Suite					www.benesch.com	btuthill@benesch.com
Alfred Benesch & Company	800	Denver	CO	80237	(303) 771-6868		
All-Phase Environmental						www.allphaseenviron	
Consultants, Inc.	721 W 9th St	Pueblo	CO	81003	(719) 545-0375	mental.com	
Amec Foster Wheeler Environment	2000 South Colorado					www.amecfw.com	
& Infrastructure	Blvd., Suite 2-1000	Denver	CO	80222	(307) 460-3249		
	8985 E. Nichols Ave. Suite					www.atcgroupservic	
ATC Group Services, LLC	350	Centennial	CO	80112	(303) 799-6100	es.com	
Best Environmental Services							
Testing, LLC	4618 Road 218	Burns	WY	82053	(303) 549-7118		
						www.boulderenviron	chris@boulderenvironme
Boulder Environmental, Inc.	5 Deer Trail Road	Boulder	CO	80302	(303) 382-1175	mental.com	ntal.com
	10940 S Parker Rd., Ste					www.broadbentinc.co	
Broadbent & Associates	221	Parker	CO	80134	(702) 712-0985	m	
	165 S. Union Blvd. Suite					www.us.bureauveritas	
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.	310	Lakewood	CO	80228	(303) 988-2585	.com/	
		Colorado				www.leadpaintcolora	johnburnside@leadpaint
Burnside Enterprises, LLC	4030 Zurich Drive	Springs	CO	80920	(719) 596-4656	do.com	colorado.com
						www.cbenvironmenta	jenny.tennies@cbenviron
CB Environmental, LLC	190 E 9th Ave. Suite 320	Denver	CO	80203	(303) 257-8994	l.net	mental.net
Century Environmental Hygiene,	3201 E. Mulberry St. Unit					www.centuryenviron	inquiries@centuryenviro
LLC	C	Fort Collins	CO	80524	(970) 266-8000	mental.com	nmental.com
City of Greeley	1100 10th St. #201	Greeley	CO	80631	(970) 350-9383		
						www.coloradoenviron	matt@ces-
Colorado Environmental Solutions	597 Chandelle Rd.	Castle Rock	CO	80104	(720) 273-2794	mentalsolutions.com/	inspection.com
Denver Urban Renewal Authority	1555 California St. #200	Denver	СО	80202	(303) 534-3872		

Lead Evaluation Firm	Address	City	State	Zip	Phone	Website	Email
						www.dsconsultinginc.	24hr@dsconsultinginc.co
	12477 W. Cedar Drive					com	m
DS Consulting, Inc.	#101	Lakewood	CO	80228	(303) 286-9094		
E & E Environmental Inc.	3150 Prince Cir	Broomfield	СО	80020	(303) 748-0155		
Ecos Environmental and Disaster		Glenwood				www.ecosenvironmen	
Restoration, Inc.	6690 Hwy 82	Springs	CO	81601	(970) 945-4407	tal.com	
Element Environmental	189 County Road 135	Glenwood Springs	CO	81601	(970) 274-3139		
	18550 Ranch Hand Rd.	1 0				www.empiricalenviro	sheila.sealander@empiri
Empirical Environmental, LLC	Suite 103	Peyton	СО	80831	(719) 749-2068	nmental.com	calenv.com
	1600 Specht Point Rd,					www.enganalytics.co	chamoore31@gmail.com
Engineering Analytics, Inc.	Suite 209	Ft Collins	СО	80525	(970) 488-3111	m	
	1685 S Colorado Blvd,					www.goenviocore.co	Klopez.envirocare@gmail
envioCore LLC	Suite 151	Denver	CO	80222	(303) 463-6846	m	.com
Environmental Technical Solutions,						www.ets-us.net	pozzi@ets-us.net
LLC	2432 S. Downing St.	Denver	CO	80210	(303) 722-2973		
						www.enviro-spec.com	michael@enviro-
EnviroSpec LLC	5160 Parfet St., Unit A3	Wheat Ridge	CO	80033	(303) 880-5716		spec.com
						www.etestnetwork.co	
eTest Network	PO Box 1822	Frisco	CO	80443	(970) 368-2399	m	
	8120 Sheridan Blvd., Suite					www.farmerandassoci	craig.farmer@farmerand
Farmer Environmental Group, LLC	A306	Westminster	CO	80003	(303) 468-8763	atesinc.com	associatesinc.com
						www.foothillsusa.com	andre.gonzalez@foothills
Foothills Environmental, Inc.	11099 West 8th Ave	Lakewood	CO	80215	(303) 232-2660		usa.com
						www.ghp1.com	mborgelt@ghp1.com
Gobbell Hays Partners, Inc.	12015 East 46th Ave #450	Denver	CO	80239	(303) 574-0082		
						www.healthsafeinspe	healthsafeinspections@g
HealthSafe Inspections, Inc.	390 Apple Dr	Basalt	CO	81621	(970) 920-2100	ctions.com	mail.com

### Colorado Certified Lead Evaluation Firms

Lead Evaluation Firm	Address	City	State	Zip	Phone	Website	Email
				80227-		www.herron-	christy.herron@comcast.
Herron Enterprises USA, Inc.	7261 W. Hampden Ave.	Lakewood	CO	5305	(303) 763-9639	enterprises.com	net
						www.highplainsenviro	
High Plains Environmental, LLC	7980 W Florida Ave.	Lakewood	СО	80232	(303) 968-8087	nmental.com	Brendan@highplainsenvi ronmental.com
riigii Fiailis Eliviloilillelitai, EEC	7 900 W Florida Ave.	Lakewood	00	00232	(303) 900-0007	www.kumarusa.com	kadenver@kumarusa.co
Kumar & Associates	2390 S. Lipan St.	Denver	СО	80223	(303) 742-9700		m
		Highlands					
L & K Environmental, Inc.	9851 Castle Ridge Cir	Ranch	CO	80129	(303) 912-5016		
						www.landmarkenviro.	hkruse@landmarkenviro
Landmark Environmental, Inc.	7881 Shaffer Parkway	Littleton	CO	80127	(720) 283-8974	com	.com
	220 Davidson Ave., Suite					www.lcagroup.us	carl@lcagroup.us
Lead Consultants of America	106	Somerset	NJ	08873	(732) 418-9006		
	10200 E Girard Ave,. Bldg					www.leadsafetestingll	info@leadsafetestingllc.c
Lead Safe Testing, LLC	A, Suite 412	Denver	CO	80231	(303) 949-8884	c.com	om
						www.ltenv.c om	
LT Environmental, Inc.	4600 W. 60th Ave.	Arvada	CO	80003	(303) 433-9788		
National Environmental Specialists,	44541 5 4 4	F ( 0 III		00504	(070) 000 0000	www.nationalenviro.c	nes@nationalenviro.com
Inc.	1151 LaPorte Ave	Fort Collins	CO	80521	(970) 682-0668	_	muilliams@ninyaandma
Nimus Q Mana	6001 S Willow Drive, Ste	Greenwood		00444	(202) 020 0000	www.ninyoandmoore.	mwilliams@ninyoandmo ore.com
Ninyo & Moore	195	Village	СО	80111	(303) 629-6000	www.pinyon-env.com	info@pinyon-env.com
Pinyon Environmental Engineering Resources, Inc.	9100 W. Jewell Ave., Suite 200	Lakewood	СО	80232	(303) 980-5200	www.piiiyoii-eiiv.coiii	imo@pinyon-env.com
Resources, Inc.	200	Lakewood	CO	00232	(303) 960-3200	www.plateauenv.com	
Plateau, Inc.	236 S. 3rd St. Suite 340	Montrose	СО	81401	(970) 252-1363		
·	1070 W. 124th Avenue,					www.psiusa.com	eric.peters@psiusa.com
Professional Service Industries, Inc.	Ste 800	Westminster	СО	80234	(303) 424-5578		
						www.qualityenvironm	jfboatman@me.com
Quality Environmental Services	4432 Wellington Rd.	Boulder	CO	80301	(303) 530-2574	ental.com	

Lead Evaluation Firm	Address	City	State	Zip	Phone	Website	Email
Ramboll Environ	1560 Broadway, Suite 1905	Denver	СО	80202	(303) 382-5461	www.srenvironmental consulting.com	rick@srenvironmentalco nsulting.com
Risk Management Services, Inc.	17560 S. Golden Rd. #200	Golden	СО	80401	(303) 279-1427	www.rmsswimmingins urance.com	
RiskNomics, LLC	8777 E Via De Ventura, Suite 385	Scottsdale	AZ	85258	(480) 315-1100	www.risknomicsllc.co m	info@risknomicsllc.com
S & R Environmental Consulting Inc	5801 Logan St. Ste. 200	Denver	СО	80216	(303) 297-1645	www.sjrenvironmenta l.com	janetb@sjrenvironmental .com
Schafer Environmental Consulting, Inc.	11126 W. Montana Place	Lakewood	СО	80232	(303) 988-8871	www.schaferenviron mental.com	rod.schafer.seci@comcas t.net
Stiles Environmental & Industrial	4602 Plettner Ln, #3C	Evergreen	СО	80439	(303) 906-6823	www.stileseih.com	renee@stileseih.com
	10625 W. I-70 Frontage					www.terracon.com	klstreeb@terracon.com
Terracon Consultants, Inc.	Rd. N. Suite 3	Wheat Ridge	СО	80033	(303) 423-3300		
Tetra Tech	7222 Commerce Center Drive, Suite 260	Colorado Springs	СО	80919	(719) 260-1700	www.tetratech.com	benjamin.recker@tetrate ch.com
The Vertex Companies, Inc.	400 Libbey Parkway	Weymouth	MA	02189	(781) 952-6000	www.vertexeng.com	
TRC	1526 Cole Blvd, Bld 3 #150	Lakewood	СО	80401	(303) 792-5555	www.trcsolutions.com	
Weecycle Environmental Consulting Inc.	5375 Western Ave. Ste B	Boulder	СО	80301	(303) 413-0452	www.weecycle- env.com	weecycle@weecycle- env.com
Western Technologies, Inc	278 Sawyer Dr., #2	Durango	СО	80326	(970) 375-9033	www.wt-us.com	info@wt-us.com

## Colorado Certified Lead Abatement Firms

Lead Abatement Firm	Address	City	State	Zip	Phone	Website	Email
						www.abbottsfireandflood.co	
Abbotts Fire and Flood	2301 S Jason St	Denver	CO	80223	(303) 975-4000	m	
						www.arcabatement.com	mikegriffin@arcabatement.c
ARC Abatement, Inc.	7180 W 117th Ave E	Broomfield	CO	80020	(303) 635-6800		om
						https://www.belforenvironm	
D 16 E :	50751/ 1 (1 0)		00	00004	(000) 405 7500	ental.com/en/belfor-	
Belfor Environmental, Inc.	5075 Kalamath St.	Denver	CO	80221	(303) 425-7526	environmental	
BluSky Restoration						www.blusky.com	
Contractors, LLC	9767 E. Easter Ave.	Centennial	CO	80112	(303) 789-4258		
	1775 West 55th					www.coloradohazard.com	info@coloradohazard.com
Colorado Hazard Control	Avenue	Denver	CO	80221	(303) 410-4941		
Comprehensive Risk						www.crs-info.com	aaron.grace@crs-info.com
Services, LLC	4905 Lima St	Denver	СО	80239	(602) 845-6124		
Custom Environmental	8041 W. I-70					www.customsvcs.com	blenz@customsvcs.com
Services, Inc.	Frontage Rd. Unit 11	Arvada	СО	80002	(303) 423-9949		
,						www.darotechltd.com	darotech@darotecltd.com
	1301 S. 8th St. Suite	Colorado					
Daro Tech, Ltd.	340E	Springs	СО	80905	(719) 597-7040		
Ecos Environmental and		Glenwood			(,	www.ecosenvironmental.co	
Disaster Restoration, Inc.	6690 Hwy 82	Springs	СО	81601	(970) 945-4407	m	
Hudspeth & Associates,	4775 S. Santa Fe	J Gprinige		0.00.	(0.0) 0.0	www.hudspethbiz.net	estimating@hudspethbiz.net
Inc.	Circle	Englewood	СО	80110	(303) 791-5562	·	
	0.10.0	Liigiowood		00110	(000) 101 0002	www.mt2.com	
Motolo Trootmant							
Metals Treatment Technologies, LLC	14045 W 66th Ave	Arvada	СО	80004	(303) 456-6977		
•		Aivaua	00	00004	(000) 400-0311	www.mjbenvironmental.com	
MJB Environmental	6625 Southmoor Drive	Fountain	СО	80817	(710) 402 7147	www.mjbenvironmental.com	
Services, Inc.	Dilve	rountain	LU	00017	(719) 492-7147		

#### **Lead Abatement Firms Continued**

Lead Abatement Firm	Address	City	State	Zip	Phone	Website	Email
						www.mfh-corp.com	
My Father's Business LLC	5757 E 122nd Dr.	Brighton	СО	80602	(303) 834-0363		
	2300 Clayton RTd., Suite 1050 William					www.petrocheminc.com	william.mcalpine@petroche minc.com
Petrochem Insulation, Inc.	McAlpine	Concord	CA	94520	(707) 644-7455		
						www.riskremoval.com	jebeebe@riskremoval.com
Risk Removal, Inc.	6250 Iron Forge Rd.	Timnath	CO	80547	(970) 221-9121		
						www.safway.com	
Safway Services, LLC	6435 Colorado Blvd	Commerce City	СО	80022	(303) 286-8422		
	2202 W. Medtronic					www.spraysystemseri.com	mgiguere@spray-eri.com
Spray Systems of AZ, Inc.	Way Suite 108	Tempe	AZ	85281	(480) 967-8300		
Tasman Geosciences	6899 Pecos Street, Unit C	Denver	СО	80221	(303) 487-1228	www.tasman-geo.com	
							unleadedinc@yahoo.com
Unleaded, Inc.	8760 E. Bellewood Pl.	Denver	CO	80237	(720) 318-8805		

## Colorado Certified Training Providers

The following training programs have received accreditation from the Air Pollution Control Division of the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for the disciplines listed.

Colorado Hazard Control 1775 West 55<sup>th</sup> Avenue Denver, CO 80221 (303) 410-4941

- Worker
- Supervisor
- Inspector
- Risk Assessor
- Refreshers for all above courses

## EPA-approved Lead Test Kits for Certified Renovators

These are qualitative kits that provide a convenient and inexpensive method of **screening** for lead on hard surfaces. Although they are often available at local hardware and home improvement stores, the EPA has only approved these kits for use by Certified Renovators adhering to the Lead Renovation, Repair and Painting Rule (RRP Rule). For more information on RRP, visit www.epa.gov/lead/renovation-repair-and-painting-program.

3M<sup>TM</sup> LeadCheck<sup>TM</sup> Swabs (800) 494-3552 www.leadcheck.com

D-Lead® Lead Paint Test Kit (414) 962-5323 or (877) 532-5323 www.esca-tech.com

#### Laboratories Providing Blood Lead Analysis

All clinical laboratories must satisfy the requirements of the Clinical Laboratory Improvement Act (CLIA) by participating in nationally recognized proficiency testing programs such as those sponsored by the College of American Pathologists (CAP), the Centers for Disease Control (CDC), and the New York State Department of Health (NYSDOH). A laboratory may also be certified by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) if the laboratory participates in a nationally recognized proficiency testing program. For more information, contact OSHA at (303) 844-5285 or (800) 321-6742.

Lab Corp of America Accredited by CAP and meets the requirements of CLIA. Englewood, CO (303) 425-6021 www.labcorp.com

#### Med Tox Laboratories

Accredited by CAP and meets the requirements of CLIA. Participates in the Pennsylvania Department of Health (PADOH) proficiency testing program and the NYSDOH proficiency testing program.

St. Paul, MN (800) 832-3244 www.medtox.com

Quest Diagnostic Laboratory Accredited by CAP and OSHA, and meets the requirements of CLIA. Denver, CO (303) 899-6000 www.questdiagnostics.com

Tamarac Medical Accredited by OSHA, and meets the requirements of CLIA. Centennial, CO (303) 794-1083 or (800) 842-7069 www.tamaracmedical.com

#### Laboratories Certified to Analyze Drinking Water for Lead

Accutest Mountain States, Inc. Wheat Ridge (303) 425-6021

ACZ Laboratories Steamboat Springs (970) 879-6590

Analytica Environmental Labs Thornton (303) 469-8868

CDPHE - Lowry Campus Denver (303) 692-3048

City of Fort Collins Fort Collins (970) 221-6691

City of Grand Junction Grand Junction (970) 256-4174

Colorado Analytical Laboratory Brighton (303) 659-2313

Green Analytical Labs Durango (970) 247-4220 Huffman Laboratories Golden (303) 278-4455

Reservoirs Environmental, Inc. Denver (303) 964-1986

Sangre De Cristo Laboratory Alamosa (719) 589-1024

SGS North America, Inc. Denver (303) 373-4772

Stewart Environmental Consultants Fort Collins (970) 226-5500

TestAmerica - Denver Arvada (303) 736-0142

Weld County Department of Public Health & Environment Greeley (970) 304-6415

Childhood lead poisoning is currently the leading preventable environmental health risk to children in the United States.

#### Laboratories Analyzing Lead in Air Samples

Accutest Mountain States Wheat Ridge, CO (303) 425-6021

ALS Laboratory Group, Inc. Salt Lake City, UT (801) 266-7700 or (800) 356-9135

EMSL Analytical, Inc. Denver, CO (303) 740-5700

Reservoirs Environmental Services, Inc. Denver, CO (303) 964-1986

# Laboratories Providing Environmental Lead Proficiency Analytical Testing (ELPAT)

The Environmental Lead Proficiency Analytical Testing (ELPAT) program evaluates laboratories performing lead analysis of paint chips, soil, and dust wipes. The ELPAT program is a cooperative effort of the AIHA, the CDC, NIOSH, and the EPA Office of Pollution Prevention and Toxics. Under a Title X legislative directive, the EPA OPPT established a National Lead Laboratory Accreditation Program (NLLAP) to recognize laboratories that can analyze lead in paint chip, soil, and dust matrices associated with the abatement and control of lead-based paint contaminated housing.

EMSL Analytical, Inc. Denver, CO (303) 740-5700

Reservoirs Environmental Services, Inc. Denver (303) 964-1986

For a nationwide list, visit: http://www2.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2013-09/documents/nllaplist.pdf

# Colorado County Health & Environmental Departments

County	Agency	Address	Phone
Adams	Tri-County Health Dept.	6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 100 Greenwood Village, CO 80111	(303) 220-9200
Alamosa	Alamosa County Public Health Dept.	8900 Independence Way Alamosa, CO 81101	(719) 589-6639
Arapahoe	Tri-County Health Dept.	6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 100 Greenwood Village, CO 80111	(303) 220-9200
Archuleta	San Juan Basin Health Dept.	281 Sawyer Drive Durango, CO 81302	(970) 247-5702
Baca	Baca County Public Health Agency	741 Main Street, Suite 4 Springfield, CO 81073	(719) 523-6621
Bent	Bent County Public Health Agency	701 Park Avenue Las Animas, CO 81054	(719) 456-0517
Boulder	Boulder County Public Health	3450 Broadway Boulder, CO 80304	(303) 441-1100
Broomfield	Broomfield Health and Human Services Dept.	6 Garden Center Broomfield, CO 80020	(720) 887-2220
Chaffee	Chaffee County Public Health Dept.	448 E. 1st Street, Suite 137 Salida, CO 81201	(719) 539-4510
Cheyenne	Cheyenne County Public Health Agency	560 W 6 N Cheyenne Wells, CO 80810	(719) 767-5616
Clear Creek	Clear Creek County Public and Environmental Health	405 Argentine Street Georgetown, CO 80444	(303) 679-2371
Conejos	Conejos County Public Health and Nursing Service	19023 State Highway 285 South La Jara, CO 81140	(719) 274-4307
Costilla	Costilla County Public Health Agency	613 Main Street San Luis, CO 81152	(719) 672-3332
Crowley	Crowley County Public Health Agency	13 West 3rd Street, Room 111 La Junta, CO 81050	(719) 383-3040
Custer	Custer County Public Health Agency	704 Edwards Street Westcliffe, CO 81252	(719) 783-3369
Delta	Delta County Dept. of Health & Human Services	255 W. 6th Street Delta, CO 81416	(970) 874-2165
Donyor	Denver Public Health	605 Bannock Street, MC 2600 Denver, CO 80204	(303) 602-3626
Denver	Denver Environmental Health	200 W. 14th Avenue Denver, CO 80204	(720) 865-5401
Dolores	Dolores Public Health Agency	497 West 4th Street Dove Creek, CO 81324	(970) 677-2387
Douglas	Tri-County Health Dept.	6162 S. Willow Drive, Suite 100 Greenwood Village, CO 80111	(303) 220-9200

County	Agency	Address	Phone
Eagle	Eagle County Public Health Agency	551 Broadway Eagle, CO 81631	(970) 328-8840
Lagic	Eagle County Environmental Health	500 Broadway Eagle, CO 81631	(970) 328-8755
El Paso	El Paso County Public Health	1675 W. Garden of the Gods Road, Suite 2044 Colorado Springs, CO 80907	(719) 578-3199
Elbert	Elbert County Health and Environment	75 Ute Avenue Kiowa, CO 80117	(303) 621-3143
	Fremont County Public Health Agency	172 Justice Center Road Canon City, CO 81212	(719) 275-1626
Fremont	Fremont County Environmental Health Agency	615 Macon, Room 212 Canon City, CO 81212	(719) 276-7460
Garfield	Garfield County Public Health Agency	195 W. 14th Street Rifle, CO 81650	(970) 625-5200
Gilpin	Gilpin County Public Health Agency	101 Norton Drive Black Hawk, CO 80422	(303) 582-5803
Grand	Grand County Public Health	150 Moffat Avenue Hot Sulphur Springs, CO 80451	(970) 725-3288
Gunnison	Gunnison County Health & Human Services	225 North Pine Street Gunnison, CO 81230	(970) 641-0209
Hinsdale	Hinsdale County Public Health Agency	304 W. Third Street Lake City, CO 81235	(970) 944-0321
Huerfano	Las Animas-Huerfano Counties District Health Dept.	412 Benedicta Avenue Trinidad, CO 81082	(719) 846-2213
Jackson	Jackson County Public Health Agency	350 McKinley Street Walden, CO 80480	(970) 723-8572
Jefferson	Jefferson County Public Health	1801 19th Street Golden, CO 80401	(303) 232-6301
Kiowa	Kiowa County Public Health Agency	1206 Luther Street Eads, CO 81036	(719) 438-5782
Kit Carson	Kit Carson County Health and Human Services	252 S. 14th Street Burlington, CO 80807	(719) 346-7158
La Plata	San Juan Basin Health Dept.	281 Sawyer Drive Durango, CO 81302	(970) 247-5702
Lake	Lake County Public Health Agency	112 W. 5th Street Leadville, CO 80461	(719) 488-2413
Larimer	Larimer County Health Dept.	1525 Blue Spruce Drive Fort Collins, CO 80524	(970) 498-6700
Las Animas	Las Animas-Huerfano Counties District Health	412 Benedicta Avenue Trinidad, CO 81082	(719) 846-2213

Lincoln	Lincoln County Dept. of Public Health	326 8th Street Hugo, CO 80821	(719) 743-2526
County	Agency	Address	Phone
Logan	Northeast Colorado Health Dept.	700 Columbine Street Sterling, CO 80751	(970) 522-3741
Mesa	Mesa County Health Department	510 29 1/2 Road Grand Junction, CO 81504	(970) 248-6900
Mineral	Mineral County Public Health Agency	802 Rio Grande Avenue Creede, CO 81130	(719) 658-2416
Moffat	Moffat County Public Health Agency	940 Central Park Drive, Suite 101 Steamboat Springs, CO 80487	(970) 879-1632
Montezuma	Montezuma County Public Health Agency	106 West North Cortez, CO 81321	(970) 565-3056
Montrose	Montrose County Dept. of Health and Human Services	1845 South Townsend Montrose, CO 81401	(970) 252-5000
Morgan	Northeast Colorado Health Dept.	228 W. Railroad Avenue Fort Morgan, CO 80701	(970) 867-4918
Otero	Otero County Health Dept.	13 West 3rd Street La Junta, CO 81050	(719) 383-3040
Ouray	Ouray County Public Health Agency	302 2nd Street Ouray, CO 81427	(970) 325-4670
Park	Park County Public Health Agency	825 Clark Street Fairplay, CO 80440	(719) 836-4161
Phillips	Northeast Colorado Health Dept.	127 E. Denver Street, Suite C Holyoke, CO 80734	(970) 854-2717
Pitkin	Pitkin County Health & Human Services	0405 Castle Creek Road, Suite 7 Aspen, CO 81611	(970) 920-5235
Prowers	Prowers County Public Health & Environment	1001 South Main Street Lamar, CO 81052	(719) 336-8721
Pueblo	Pueblo City-County Health Dept.	101 W. 9th Street Pueblo, CO 81003	(719) 583-4368
Rio Blanco	Rio Blanco County Dept. of Public Health and Environment	209 East Main Rangely, CO 81648	(970) 878-9525
Rio Grande	Rio Grande County Public Health Agency	925 6th Street, Room 101 Del Norte, CO 81132	(719) 657-3352
Routt	Routt County Public Health Agency	940 Central Park Drive, Suite 101 Steamboat Springs, CO 80487	(970) 879-1632
Nouce	Routt County Environmental Health	136 6th Street Steamboat Springs, CO 80477	(970) 870-5588
Saguache	Saguache County Public Health Agency	505 3rd Street Saguache, CO 81149	(719) 655-2533
San Juan	San Juan County Public Health Service	1315 Snowden Street Silverton, CO 81433	(970) 387-0242

County	Agency	Address	Phone
San Miguel	San Miguel County Dept. of Health and Environment	333 W. Colorado Avenue, 3rd Floor Telluride, CO 81435	(970) 728-4289
	San Miguel County Environmental Health Programs	333 W. Colorado Avenue, 3rd Floor Telluride, CO 81435	(970) 728-0447
Sedgwick	Northeast Colorado Health Dept.	118 W. 3rd Street Julesburg, CO 80737	(970) 474-2619
Summit	Summit County Health and Human Services	360 Peak One Drive, Suite 230 Frisco, CO 80443	(970) 668-9161
Teller	Teller County Public Health	11115 Hwy 24, Unit 2-C Divide, CO 80814	(719) 687-6416
Washington	Northeast Colorado Health Dept.	77 Main Avenue Akron, CO 80720	(970) 345-6562
	Weld County Dept. of Public Health & Environment	1555 North 17th Avenue Greeley, CO 80631	(970) 304-6420
Weld	Weld County Dept. of Public Health & Environment - Southwest County	4209 County Road 24 ½ Longmont, CO 80504	(720) 652-4238
Yuma	Northeast Colorado Health Dept.	529 N. Albany Street, Suite 1120 Yuma, CO 80759	(970) 848-3811

Although lead paint was banned in 1978, many older buildings still currently being used contain lead-based paint.

#### Other Sources of Information

American Industrial Hygiene Association (AIHA) 3141 Fairview Park Drive, Suite 777, Falls Church, VA 22042 (703) 849-8888 www.aiha.org

Centers for Disease Control (CDC) 1600 Clifton Road, Atlanta, GA 30333 1-800-CDC-INFO (1-800-232-4636) www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/

Denver Housing Authority Environmental Services 1435 Zuni, Denver, CO 80204 (303) 692-0929 www.denverhousing.org

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, CO 80202 (303) 312-6966 www.epa.gov/lead

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 1670 Broadway, Denver, CO 80202 (303) 672-5440 www.hud.gov/offices/lead

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH) 1600 Clifton Road, Atlanta, GA 30333 1-800-CDC-INFO (1-800-232-4636) www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/lead/

National Lead Information Clearinghouse 1-800-424-LEAD (1-800-424-5323)

Northeast Denver Housing Center 1735 Gaylord Street, Denver, CO 80206 (303) 377-3334 www.nedenverhousing.org

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) 1391 Speer Boulevard, Suite 210, Denver, CO 80204 (303) 844-5285 www.osha.gov

# Appendix A: Acronyms Used in this Directory

Acronym	Full Name	Description
AIHA	American Industrial Hygiene Association	Offers two programs for lead and lead laboratories - NLLAP and ELPAT
CAP	College of American Pathologists	Inspects and certifies laboratories
CDC	Centers for Disease Control	Administers a proficiency program for blood lead testing
CDPHE	Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment	Certifies laboratories under a Safe Drinking Water Program administered by the EPA, licenses consultants with x-ray fluorescence analyzers
CLIA	Clinical Laboratory Improvement Act	Administered through the U.S. Health Care Financing Administration
ELPAT	Environmental Lead Proficiency Analytical Testing Program	Program under AIHA and NIOSH that is required for laboratories seeking accreditation as lead analysis laboratories
EPA	Environmental Protection Agency	Federal agency that aims to protect Americans from risks to health and the environment
FDA	Food and Drug Administration	Runs the Blood Product Establishment
HUD	Housing and Urban Development	Healthy Homes for Healthy Families program promotes awareness of the connection between housing conditions and residents' health
NIOSH	National Institute for Occupation Safety and Health	Operates the Laboratory Proficiency Analytical Testing Program
NLLAP	Environmental Lead Laboratory Accreditation Program	Program in which laboratories are judged under six criteria and accredited by AIHA
OSHA	Occupation Safety and Health Administration	Program concerned with the safety and health of workers

# Appendix B: Lead-Based Paint Related Questions to Ask Environmental Consultants and Contractors

- 1. What training do you have in lead investigation and/or abatement? Where did you get this training? May I have a copy of your certificate(s)?
- 2. What kind of experience do you have in the field? (Get a listing of prior projects.)
- 3. Can I get a list of references? (This should include past clients for whom they have worked and the clients' phone numbers.)
- 4. How many people do you employ? May I see some evidence of their training and experience in the field of lead-based paint?
- 5. What kind of equipment do you have? What kind of personal protective equipment do you use? What precautions will you take to ensure that the occupants and the building are protected from contamination?
- 6. What methods will you use to do this job? Are these methods in compliance with the:
  - Colorado Air Quality Control Commission Regulation No. 19, or
  - the EPA's Renovation, Repair and Painting Rule (RRP)?
- 7. Are you certified by the:
  - state of Colorado to perform lead-based paint abatement, or
  - by the EPA to perform RRP work?

If using suppliers and rental agencies, be sure to use the proper equipment (e.g. vacuums equipped with High Efficiency Particular Air (HEPA) filters). Possible sources of this equipment are Wise Safety and Environmental (303-329-9016), or Airgas On-Site Safety Services (303-399-3919). You can also check listings in the Yellow Pages under Safety Equipment and Supplies. The state of Colorado does not endorse any company, nor does it make any claims in regard to their competence, experience, or training in the field.

If you intend to remove lead-based paint on your own, Regulation No. 19 (Lead-Based Paint Abatement) requires that you own the dwelling and that it is your primary residence. We also strongly recommend obtaining a copy of HUD's *Guidelines for the Evaluation and Control of Lead-Based Paint Hazards in Housing (2012 edition)*, and to use the equipment and methods listed therein. A copy of this document may be obtained from HUD User by calling 1-800-245-2691 or by visiting www.huduser.org.



